Sarah Huckabee Sanders

DIVISION OF GOVERNOR
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY Shane E. Khoury

SECRETARY

Submitted via Electronic Mail
August 5, 2024

Mr. Chris Triplet, PE, PMP

Associate Principal/Director of Design Engineering
EnSafe Inc.

ctriplett@ensafe.com

RE: NABORS Landfill, 1320 Landfill Road, Mountain Home, Arkansas 72653
EnSafe Scope of Services and Fee Estimate for Landfill Turf Cover Assessment dated July 22,
2024
AFIN 03-00051; Permit 0249-S1-R2; EnSafe Contract No. 4600043737

Dear Mr. Triplet:

The Division of Environmental Quality Office of Land Resources (DEQ) approves the Scope of Services and
Fee Estimate of $11,054 for the NABORS Landfill, dated July 22, 2024. This approval is offered under State
Contract # 4600043737. Should you have any inquiries or require further clarification, please feel free to reach
out to Clay McDaniel at (501) 682-0836 or clay.mcdaniel@arkansas.gov, or Mark Moix at (501) 682-0852 or
mark.moix(@arkansas.gov.

Sincerely,

Nick Jones, P.E.

Senior Operations Engineer
Division of Environmental Quality
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